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Andrew Hamill 

From: Andrew Hamill 
Sent: Monda 10 Jul 2023 14:11 
To: 
Subject: R SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 

Hi 

It's nice to hear from you and hope you are well. I am more than happy to give you an update. 

Over the past six months the NSW Police Unsolved Homicide Team has been committed to a Special Commission of 
Inquiry into LGBTIQ deaths currently being conducted here in Sydney. This is a well-publicised Inquiry examining 
historical homicides and suspicious deaths in New South Wales. 

I inform you of this not because death falls within the scope of this inquiry (it doesn't), rather the resource 
commitment required from both me and my team over the past six months to this Inqury. This commitment should 
however dissipate in the coming months. 

Notwithstanding my commitment to this Inquiry, when time has permitted I have continued the review into 
death. The review is still very much active and remains with me. 

The material I have reviewed thus far and, in my view, conveys a clear set of circumstances surroundinM 
death. That said, there is still a significant amount of material I need to review before a conclusion can be reached 
and a recommendation made. Every holding needs to be meticulously reviewed but the consequence to this is the 
time it takes to ensure this is undertaken comprehensively. 

Like I have previously communicated to you review will remain active and with me until it is completed by 
me. I can assure you the review is not going to disappear. Should there be any developments or changes, rest 
assured I will reach out to you, but please keep the communication between the two of us confidential. 

Please feel free to reach out at time you feel the need. 

Cheers, 
Andrew 

NSW Ponca FO?Ci 

Andrew Hamill 
Detective Sergeant 
Unsolved Homicide Team - State Crime Command 

E P 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 9:44 AM 
To: Andrew Hamill 
Subject: Re: SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 

Hi Andrew, 

E: 
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I cannot see your email. 

Please can you send it again without the thread. 

On Mon, 31 Oct 2022, 05:17 Andrew Hamill, wrote: 

Hi 

Nice to hear from you. 

The review intoM•nurder I am working on exclusively and daily. It is my only focus. 

I can assure you the review won't suddenly disappear leaving you without answers. I will be working on the review 
until complete. 

I am more than happy to answer any further questions you may have so please feel free to reach out at any time. 

Again, can you please ensure the confidentiality of this review and our communication. 

Thanks again, 

Andrew 

Andrew Hamill 
Detective Sergeant 
Unsolved Homicide Team - State Crime Command 

E 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 1:49 AM 

P: E: 
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To: Andr • 
Subject: 

Hello Andrew, 

I hope you are well. 

Could you please let me know if there are any, any developments at all in=case. 

I am not in good health and would really like to know if there's been any progress in whether his case is 
progressing. 

due to my brother's murder and it would really help me if i could have regular updates. 

Even if you could let me know that you're still looking into it. 

Yours 

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police 

Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW 

Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these 

policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet. 

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It 

is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, 

disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not 

waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message 

in error, please delete and notify the sender. 
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
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